
From: 
Sent: 

Jim Davidson <jdavidson@farelogix.com > 
Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:22 AM 

To: Michael Marocco; Bill Bianco; Bert Amato; dleff@theplacidgroup.com; Jeffrey 
Reisen berg 

Cc: Theo Kruijssen 
Subject: Fwd: More on Sabre and NDC 

Also, had a pleasant dinner with Sean. I feel a bit like I'm being courted. t, 

He took our message fine indicated that "your owners and Board will do what is best for them at the time that is 
best for them". He gets that. 

We spent most of the time talking about the industry, retail opportunity, airlines reaction with a F Arelogix 
SABRE deal, general stuff about our innovation capabilities and how important it is to Sabre to keep that with 
an acquisition, etc. 

Regards. Jim 

Sent from my iPhone 

James K. Davidson 
Farelogix 
305.222.5401 

Check out vv,v,v.i f!yl>Ms.com 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Edna Lopez <eknLez@farelQg;ix. com> 
Date: February 27, 2018 at 10:51:31 AM EST 
To: Jim Davidson <jdavidsoo@farelQg;ix.com>, Theo Kruijssen <tkruijssen@farelQg;ix.com>, 
Sue Carter <scarter@farelQg;ix.com>, Tim Reiz <treiz@farelQg;ix.com>, John Stewart 
<j stewart@farelQgix. com> 
Subject: More on Sabre and NDC 

https://v,'Vv'W.pbocuswire.com/Sab1::_e-@(~ 
reflection?utm source=eNL&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=D_ill]y 

Edna W. Lopez 
Senior Vice President & General Counsel 
Farelogix Inc. 

760 NW 107th Ave, Suite 300 Miami, FL 33172 
305-222-5403 305-804-6766 305-552-1436 
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